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Mr. Ferria who o wns the ~6t with Mr. N e~ toR ha d called at his (Mr. MacKim) 
,/ 

office with the result" that Mr. MacKim advis,=d me g etting in touch with 

Mr. Ne iton and Fer;;'-is, whereupON I wrote Mr. Ne ";tOlll .a$killlg when I could 

call 0,. him. Th~/'week I received a let"t~r from Mr. New"ton s tatiRg that he 
r~" 

preferred to have' me call nex t weeit. I~ the meaRtime I hav ,e r::ceive d "'-

let ter frorn ~ r. Wicks, i~ aRSWer to which I pro posed that if possible h e 

u s c e rtcti n 

, 
, 

I am of the opiniolll that if we could buy the lot at a r ea sOl'l a'pl~~ -- - - --
y-g~ d ividillg the expen_se.; among the property ho~ders, it would reiJ..ieve 

us of a s e rious complicatiolil. If o~ the other han d the lot i~ ROt For Sale 

it seems to me that it will. be liecessary for u.s to uK de rs +. and exa ctly what 

--=z:- Mr. Ne'.'lton proposes before we can take the matter ,up further. If Mr. New­

ton names a re.so!ab~:;_prJ,.ce for the lot I 'Nould advis'!! buying sam~, thus 
~ .- .-
~ ending the controversy. 

~ r feel that t o e. deavor to co m",l Mr. Newto. a~d Ferrie through the 

,,~,J/cO I'!Servation Com mission, or otherwi.se to do allythimg ae;ail\st theJtl1 .will 
r./\ 
r 



I'muld be a-;lojg drawll out, tedious cUZ"'. hi! that it would ,be ~,dvisaole 

:):aly as a last resort. Mr. New-toll seemed to be willing to talk over this 

natter. It leads me to believe that all amicable settlement can be reaci).ed. 

Assoom as I see Mr~ Newtoll orhhear from Mr. Wicks I will motifl you. - - '. 

It was my intention to be ill Ticollderoga, ~hursday of the past week, but 
".--..... 

~r. Newton wished it postpolled ulltil llext week. 

·Mr. Flillt is the oaly Olle I have heard from of late. MA.. Alden sent 
aa )IAso . " 

Yours truly, 

WSL!AMD 
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